
 
Sent: 26/05/2015 9:04:46 AM 
Subject: MOD 2015/0083 Ausgrid submission 34 Robert Ave, Nth Manly 
Attachments: Referral to AUSGRID - SEPP - Infrastructure 2007.DOCX; plan notification.PDF; 34 Robert Ave, North Manly - response to Council 20150526.pdf;   Please refer to attached Ausgrid submission.       Regards,  

SCOTT CORAM | LOW VOLTAGE PLANNER 
Network Operations - Central | AUSGRID 
Level 1, Building 5, 14 Nelson St, Chatswood NSW 2067 AUSTRALIA 
T: 02 9477 8321 (x38321) | E: scoram@ausgrid.com.au  
   ----- Forwarded by Scott Coram/Ausgrid on 26/05/2015 09:02 AM -----   From:        Manager Property Portfolios/Ausgrid  To:        scoram@ausgrid.com.au,  Cc:        bwarters@ausgrid.com.au  Date:        11/05/2015 03:40 PM  Subject:        Fw: MOD2015/0083 - 34 Robert Ave Nth Manly  Sent by:        Brian Warters      ----- Forwarded by Brian Warters/Ausgrid on 11/05/2015 03:40 PM -----    John Slater <John.Slater@warringah.nsw.gov.au>11/05/2015 08:34 AM  To"manager.property.portfolios@energy.com.au" <manager.property.portfolios@energy.com.au>,  ccSubjectMOD2015/0083 - 34 Robert Ave Nth Manly        
Referral for your comments 

 

------< HP TRIM Record Information >------ 

 

Record Number                 :                 2015/131804 

Title                 :                 Referral to AUSGRID - SEPP - 

Infrastructure 2007 

 

 

 

------< HP TRIM Record Information >------ 

 



Record Number                 :                 2015/128920 

Title                 :                 plan notification This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately  via return e-mail and then delete the original e-mail.  If you are the intended recipient, please note the change of sender email address to @ausgrid.com.au.  Ausgrid has collected your business contact details for dealing with you in  your business capacity. More information about how we handle your  personal information, including your right of access is contained at  http://www.ausgrid.com.au/ 



    11 May 2015   AUSGRID GPO Box 4009 Sydney NSW 2001  Sent Via Email to manager.property.portfolios@energy.com.au   To Whom It May Concern,  Re:  Request for Comments on Application  Application No: Mod2015/0083 Description: Modification of Development Consent DA2014/0837 granted for Alterations and additions to a dwelling house and construction of a swimming pool and driveway Address:  34 Robert Avenue NORTH MANLY  NSW  2100   I am writing with regard to the above-mentioned application which has been lodged with Council for assessment and determination. This application is being forwarded for consideration pursuant to the provisions of  
• State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007 Please find attached: 
• A copy of documentation (plans and reports) submitted within the application.  Your response to this request would be greatly appreciated if it was provided within 21 days of the date of this letter.  Alex Keller is the Planner allocated to assess this application and can be contacted on (02) 9942 2111 during the available hours of 8.30am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday or via email council@warringah.nsw.gov.au – all responses to Council should be marked to the attention of the Planner.  Should you wish to monitor the progress of the application and review the submissions as they are lodged with Council, please feel free to visit Application Search on www.warringah.nsw.gov.au   Yours faithfully,  



  John Slater Senior Development Assessment Liaison Officer 
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26 May 2015 
 
General Manager  
Warringah Council 
Via email: council@warringah.nsw.gov.au  
 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Re: MOD 2015/0083 – 34 Robert Ave, North Manly 

I refer to Council’s letter dated 11 May 2015 advising of the Development Proposal at the above address and wish to advise 
that Ausgrid has no objection to the matter proceeding at this stage subject to the following conditions: - 

 The existing overhead electricity service to the premise is to be re-routed as required to ensure that adequate 
clearance is achieved from the proposed car port.  Refer to Section 3.5 of the Service and Installation Rules of 
New South Wales for the compliance requirements. 

 
Should any further information on this matter be required, please contact Scott Coram on 9477 8321 or 
scoram@ausgrid.com.au. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Scott Coram 
Engineering Officer 

570 George Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
Address all mail to 
51-59 Bridge Rd  
Hornsby NSW 2077  
 


